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Appendix B: FAA/FDOT and Related Data 
 
Copies of correspondence and data relevant to the preparation of the Master Plan Update 
and the Airport Layout Plan set are included in this appendix for future reference.  These 
items include the following: 
 

• Herlong Airport Forecasts - Copy of FAA letter dated   2005 providing written 
review comments and approval of the aviation forecasts through the year 2025. 

• Working Paper I - Copy of FAA-Airport District Office (ADO) comments 
regarding data provided in Working Paper I dated    . 

• Working Papers II and III- Copy of FAA-ADO comments and correspondence 
regarding data provided in Working Paper II and III dated   . 

• Working Paper IV and Final Draft - Copy of FAA-ADO comments and 
correspondence regarding data provided in Working Paper IV and Final Draft 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

































From: Rebecca.Henry@faa.gov 
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2006 4:20 PM 
To: Fantinato, Tricia 
Subject: Herlong Airport Working Paper 2 
 
Tricia,  
 
A few comments for you which should be easy enough to incorporate into the final Master Plan--  

1. Runway 7-25 appears to be the runway eligible for FAA funding based on wind data (no action necessary). 
2. The critical aircraft does not appear to be specified.  
3. A reminder, specific runway safety area information will be required to complete an RSA determination file. 

 
Thank you, 
Rebecca Henry 
Orlando Airports District Office 
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Final FAA Comments.HEG
From: TLindner@jaa.aero
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 2:26 PM
To: Fantinato, Tricia
Subject: Fw: Herlong ALP Comments

----- Forwarded by Todd Lindner/JAA on 02/12/2008 02:26 PM -----
                                                                           
             Rebecca.Henry@faa                                             
             .gov                                                          
                                                                        To 
             01/18/2008 02:48          TLindner@jaa.aero                   
             PM                                                         cc 
                                       CSeymour@jaa.aero,                  
                                       tfantinato@lpagroup.com             
                                                                   Subject 
                                       Herlong ALP Comments                
                                                                           
                                                                           
                                                                           
                                                                           
                                                                           
                                                                           

FAA offers the following comments on the Herlong ALP:
                                                                            
 1. Page 2 and 3 indicate that Runway 7-25 will be extended on the R07 end. 
 Approval of this ALP does not imply that FAA will start development of     
 approaches to the new (proposed) runway threshold. The FPO requires 12 to  
 18 months prior notification of proposed construction completion date in   
 order for AVN to develop/amend approach procedures so that they are ready  at the 
same time as runway construction completion. Failure to notify the  
 FPO could result in no approaches being available to the new               
 runway/extension. **No changes to ALP required**                           
                                                                            
 2. Page 3 indicates that LPV approaches are being planned for runway 7/25. 
 Herlong at this time does not have a Spec 405 survey for this runway. A    
 spec 405 survey is required prior to procedure development. (              
 https://tpss.faa.gov/etpss.) is the web site to enter survey data.         
 Information on Survey requirements go to (http://avn.faa.gov). Under       
 flight procedures, click on the survey information link.  **No changes to  
 ALP required**                                                             
                                                                            
 3. Check the coordinates for runway 7/25. Our calculations (with           
 coordinated provided) indicate a length of runway as 4483 ft vs propose    
 4500 ft.  **Please review and correct**                                    
                                                                            
 4. Page 5 shows 20:1 penetrations on R07 end. These will need to be        
 removed with three years so that the airport is not restricted to Day use  
 only.  **No changes to ALP required**                                      
                                                                            

5.  FAA does not agree with the proposed turf runway.   The sponsor has not
demonstrated the need for the additional runway, and, as shown on the ALP, the 
runway would not meet FAA design standards pertaining to parallel runway separation.
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Final FAA Comments.HEG
 FAA does not agree to new construction that does not meet FAA design standards.  
The runway should be shown in a location meeting FAA design standards, or removed 
from the ALP.  If the sponsor feels the runway should be developed, and elects to 
include the runway on the ALP, FAA will formally object to the runway in the final 
ALP approval letter.  This turf runway will need to be presented as a "Proposed 
Modification to Standards" and coordinated through a separate NRA.
**Please review and change/delete runway**

6.  Runway Data Table on page 3 shows ultimate OFA Length Beyond Runway End to be 
600 feet and should be 1000 feet.  Runway Data Table on page 3 shows RSA width of 
Rwy 07/25 to be 300 feet and should be 400 feet. RSA Length Beyond Runway End shows 
600 feet and should be 1000 feet.  **Please review and correct**

Once these comments have been addressed, please send 10 copies of the final ALP to 
the Orlando ADO in my attention for final ALP approval.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 407-812-6331, ext. 122.

Thank you,

Rebecca Henry
Orlando Airports District Office

_____________________________________________________________________________

Scanned by IBM Email Security Management Services powered by MessageLabs.
For more information please visit http://www.ers.ibm.com 
_____________________________________________________________________________

**Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, e-mail 
communication to and from the Jacksonville Aviation Authority is subject to public 
disclosure. **
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